
 

 

Contact: 
Direct Dial: 
E-mail: 
Date: 

Jessika Robinson 
01934 426480 
jessika.robinson@n-somerset.gov.uk 
Friday 29 December 2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Sir or Madam 
 
The Licensing Sub-Committee – Tuesday, 9 January 2024, 3.00 pm – Kenn Room 
 
A meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee will take place as indicated above.   
 
 
 
The agenda is set out overleaf. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
Assistant Director Legal & Governance and Monitoring Officer 
 
 
 
To: Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee 

 
Councillors: 
 
Andy Cole, Robert Payne and Mike Solomon. 
 
 
 
This document and associated papers can be made available in a different 
format on request. 

 

Public Document Pack

Page 1



 

 

Agenda 
  
1.   Election of Chairperson for the meeting   

  
2.   Apologies for absence and notification of substitutes   

  
3.   Declaration of Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (Standing Order 37)   

 
A Member must declare any disclosable pecuniary interest where it relates to any 
matter being considered at the meeting. A declaration of a disclosable pecuniary 
interest should indicate the interest and the agenda item to which it relates. A 
Member is not permitted to participate in this agenda item by law and should 
immediately leave the meeting before the start of any debate. 
  
If the Member leaves the Chamber in respect of a declaration, he or she should 
ensure that the Chairperson is aware of this before he or she leaves to enable 
their exit from the meeting to be recorded in the minutes in accordance with 
Standing Order 37. 
  
  

4.   Adoption of hearing procedure  (Pages 5 - 6) 
  

5.   Report for the Application to Grant a Premises Licence - Clevedon Cricket 
Club  (Pages 7 - 44) 
  

6.   Urgent business permitted by the Local Government Act 1972   
 
For a matter to be considered as an urgent item, the following question must be 
addressed: “What harm to the public interest would flow from leaving it until the 
next meeting”.  If harm can be demonstrated, then it is open to the Chairperson to 
rule that it be considered as urgent.  Otherwise the matter cannot be considered 
urgent within the statutory provisions. 
 

 
 
 Exempt Items 

 
Should the Licensing Sub-Committee wish to consider a matter as an Exempt 
Item, the following resolution should be passed -  
 
“(1) That the press, public, and officers not required by the Members, the Chief 
Executive or the Director, to remain during the exempt session, be excluded from 
the meeting during consideration of the following item of business on the ground 
that its consideration will involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
Section 100I of the Local Government Act 1972.” 
 
Also, if appropriate, the following resolution should be passed –  
  
“(2) That members of the Council who are not members of the Licensing Sub-
Committee be invited to remain.” 
 
Mobile phones and other mobile devices 

Page 2



 

 

 
All persons attending the meeting are requested to ensure that these devices are 
switched to silent mode. The chairman may approve an exception to this request 
in special circumstances. 
 
Filming and recording of meetings 
 
The proceedings of this meeting may be recorded for broadcasting purposes. 
 
Anyone wishing to film part or all of the proceedings may do so unless the press 
and public are excluded for that part of the meeting or there is good reason not to 
do so, as directed by the Chairman.  Any filming must be done as unobtrusively as 
possible from a single fixed position without the use of any additional lighting, 
focusing only on those actively participating in the meeting and having regard to 
the wishes of any members of the public present who may not wish to be filmed. 
As a matter of courtesy, anyone wishing to film proceedings is asked to advise the 
Chairman or the Assistant Director Legal & Governance and Monitoring Officer’s 
representative before the start of the meeting so that all those present may be 
made aware that it is happening. 
 
Members of the public may also use Facebook and Twitter or other forms of social 
media to report on proceedings at this meeting. 
 
Emergency Evacuation Procedure 
 
On hearing the alarm – (a continuous two tone siren) 
 
Leave the room by the nearest exit door.  Ensure that windows are closed. 
 
Last person out to close the door. 
 
Do not stop to collect personal belongings. 
 
Do not use the lifts. 
 
Follow the green and white exit signs and make your way to the assembly point. 
 
Do not re-enter the building until authorised to do so by the Fire Authority. 
 
Go to Assembly Point C – Outside the offices formerly occupied by Stephen 
& Co 

 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

North Somerset Council   
  

Licensing Sub-Committee  
   
Procedure to be followed for meetings of the Licensing Sub-
Committee when considering Licensing Act 2003 applications  
 
The Chairperson introduces the Members of the Sub-Committee and 
officers present, and explains the procedure to be followed:   
   
1 The Chairperson invites the Licensing Officer to outline the proposal.  
All parties may then ask questions for clarification only   
   
2 The Chairperson then invites persons who have made relevant 
representations to clarify the representations.  All parties may then ask 
questions of those making representations or make comment, which will 
be at the discretion of the Chairperson   
   
3 The Chairperson invites the applicant/applicant’s representative to 
clarify the application and to address the representations made.  All parties 
may then ask questions of the applicant or make comment at the discretion 
of the Chairperson.   
   
4 The parties are then invited to sum up   
   
5 The Sub-Committee then withdraws to consider the submissions and 
to make its deliberations   
   
6 On returning to the meeting with all parties present, the 
Chairperson/Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee will announce the 
decision   
   
Please note:-   
All persons who have written to the Licensing Authority in connection with any of the 
applications on the agenda will have been invited to attend the hearing.    
   
The Chairperson appointed for the meeting shall have absolute control of the Hearing 
and the ruling of the Chairperson shall be final.    
 
The Legal Advisor to the Sub-Committee can assist the Chairperson during the Hearing 
and may interrupt proceedings when it is considered necessary to ensure that the Sub 
Committee is able to determine the application fairly.  

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



LLA01(2017) 1  

 

 

 

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the 

Licensing Act 2003 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

 
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing this 
form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes 
and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. 

 
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

 

 
I/We  Clevedon Cricket Club 

(Insert name(
-

s
-

) of applicant) 

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in 
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority 
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 

 
Part 1 - Premises details 

 

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
Clevedon Cricket Club 

Esmond Grove 

Post town I Clevedon IPostcode I BS217HW 

 

Telephone number at premises (if any) 01275 877585 

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £2,850 

 
Part 2 - Applicant details 

 

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as 

 
a) an individual or individuals* 

b) a person other than an individual* 

Please tick as appropriate 

□ please complete section (A) 

 

 
ii 

iii 

as a limited company/limited liability partnership 

as a partnership (other than limited liability) 

as an unincorporated association or 

□ please complete section (8) 
□ please complete section (B) 
□ please complete section (B) 

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



LLA01(2017) 2  

iv other (for example a statutory corporation) □ please complete section (8) 

c) a recognised club please complete section (8) 

d) a charity □ please complete section (8) 

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment □ please complete section (8) 

f) a health service body □ please complete section (8) 

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care □ please complete section (8) 

Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent 
hospital in Wales 

ga)  a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of □ please complete section (8) 
the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the meaning 

of that Part) in an independent hospital in England 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England and □ please complete section (8) 
Wales 

 
* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box below): 

 
I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for 
licensable activities; or 

I am making the application pursuant to a 

statutory function or □ 
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative □ 

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 
 

Mr  □ Mrs □ Miss □ Ms  □ Other Title (for 

example, Rev) 

 

Surname  I First names 
  

Date of birth  
I am 18 years old or over □ Please tick yes 

Nationality 

 

 
Current residential address if 

different from premises 

address 

 

Post town I  
j Postcode I 

Daytime contact telephone number  

E-mail address (optional)  

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to 

work via the Home Office online right to work 

checking service), the 'share code' provided to 

the applicant by that service (please see note 

15 for information) 

 

□ 

Page 8



LLA01(2017) 3  

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 
 

Mr  □ Mrs □ Miss  □ Ms  □ Other Title (for 

example, Rev) 

 

Surname  I First names 
  

Date of birth  I am 18 years old or over □ Please tick yes 

Nationality 

 

 
Current postal address if 
different from premises 

address 

 

Post town I  I Postcode I 
Daytime contact telephone number  

E-mail address (optional)  

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work 

via the Home Office online right to work checking 

service), the 'share code' provided to the applicant 

by that service (please see note 15 for information) 

 

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 

 
Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any 

registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), 
please give the name and address of each party concerned. 

 

Name 
Clevedon Cricket Club 

Address 

Clevedon Cricket Club 

Esmond Grove 
BS21 7HW 

Registered number (where applicable) 

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.) 

Currently unincorporated association, although the Club structure is currently being reviewed 

Telephone number (if any) 
01275 877585 

E-mail address (optional) 

Page 9



LLA01(2017) 4  

Part 3 Operating Schedule 

 
When do you want the premises licence to start? 

 

 
DD MM YYYY 

 
 

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you want it 
to end? 

DD MM 

 
yyyy

 

 

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 

The premises is the club house for the local Cricket Club. It is a single storey structure, with a bar and seating at 
one end and changing rooms in the other. In the middle there is a small kitchen, loos and showers. 

Adjacent to the building and along the drive way there is parking for approximately 20 cars. 

There is a patio area which is semi sheltered at the bar end of the pavilion and seating in front of the club house. 
Outside seating is predominately used in the summer by those watching cricket. 

 
If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, 
please state the number expected to attend. 

 
What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 

 
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 

 

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) Please tick all that 

apply 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) 

 
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) 

 
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) 

 
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) 

 
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) 

 
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) 

 
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) 

 

h)  anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) 
(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) 

 
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) 

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M 

 

 

 
[8] 

 
[8] 

 

[8] 

Page 10



LLA01(2017) 5  

A 
 

Plays 
Standard days and timings 

(please read guidance note 

7) 

Will the performance of a pla)t: take place indoors or 
Indoors □ outdoors or both - please tick (please read guidance 

note 3) 

Outdoors □ 
Day Start Finish Both ·□ 
Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

  

Tue   

  

Wed   State an){: seasonal variations for 12!rforming pla)t:s (please read guidance 

note 5) 
  

Thur   

  

Fri   Non standard timings. Where )(:OU intend to use the premises for the  

performance of pla)t:s at different times to those listed in the column on the 
  

left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

Page 11



LLA01(2017) 6  

B 
 

Films 

Standard days and timings 

(please read guidance note 

7) 

Will the exhibition of fifms take alace indoors or  
Indoors □ outdoors or both - please tick (please read guidance 

note 3) 

Outdoors □ 
Day Start Finish Both 

 

Mon 8-00 23-00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Films mainly inside on adhoc occasions. 
  

Tue 8-00 23-00 

  

Wed 8-00 23-00  State an seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read  
guidance note 5) 

In lighter and warmer months we may put films on outdoors.   

Thur 8-00 23-00 

  

Fri 8-00 00-00 Non standard timings. Where ou intend to use the premises for the  

exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the 

  left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

On special events, such as major sporting in other countries or National events 

which may occur outside of standard hours the licensing authority will be notified 

10 working days in advance if opening at 5am or closing at 3am in the morning. 

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours to the start of permitted hour 

on the following day. 

Sat 8-00 00-00 

  

Sun 8-00 23-00 

  

Page 12



LLA01(2017) 7  

C 
 

Indoor sporting events 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 

7) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4) 

Day Start Finish 

Mon   

  

Tue   State an)£ seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read 

guidance note 5) 
  

Wed   

 -- 

Thur   Non standard timings. Where )£OU intend to use the premises for indoor 
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left 1 

  
please list (please read guidance note 6) 

Fri   

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

Page 13



LLA01(2017) 8  

D 
 

Boxing or wrestling 

entertainments 

Standard days and timings 

(please read guidance note 
7) 

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take Rlace  
Indoors □ indoors or outdoors or both - Rlease tick (please read 

guidance note 3) 

Outdoors □ 
Day Start Finish Both □ 
Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

  

Tue   

  

Wed   State an seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please 

read guidance note 5) 
  

Thur   

  

Fri   Non standard timings. Where ou intend to use the gremises for boxing or 
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on 

  
the left, Rlease list (please read guidance note 6) 

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

Page 14



LLA01(2017) 9  

E 
 
 

 

live music 

Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 

7) 

Will the Qerformance of live music take 12lace indoors  
Indoors □ or outdoors or both - Qlease tick (please read 

guidance note 3) 

Outdoors □ 
Day Start Finish Both 

 

Mon 08-00 23-00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Predominately inside, but may include music on the patio or in a marquee.   

Tue 08-00 23-00 

  

Wed 08-00 23-00 State an seasonal variations for the 12erformance of live music (please read 
guidance note 5) 

In the summer months there maybe more outside performances   

Thur 08-00 23-00 

  

Fri 08-00 00-00  Non standard timings. Where ou intend to use the 12remises for the  

12erformance of live music at different times to those listed in the column 
  

on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

On special events, such as major sporting in other countries or National events 
which may occur outside of standard hours the licensing authority will be notified 

10 working days in advance if opening at 5am or closing at 3am in the morning. 
On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours to the start of permitted hour 
on the following day. 

Sat 08-00 00-00 

  

Sun 08-00 23-00 

  

Page 15



LLA01(2017) 10  

F 
 

Recorded music 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 

7) 

Will the 121a ing of recorded music take 12lace indoors  
Indoors □ or outdoors or both -12lease tick (please read 

guidance note 3) 

Outdoors □ 
Day Start Finish Both IZJ 
Mon 08-00 23-00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Predominately inside, but may include music on the patio or in a marquee. 
  

Tue 08-00 23-00 

  

Wed 08-00 23-00 
---- 

State an seasonal variations for the 12la ing of recorded music (please read 
guidance note 5) 

For some cricket matches they may be music and commentary between overs.  

Thur 08-000 23-00 

  

Fri 08-00 00-00  Non standard timings. Where ou intend to use the 12remises for the  

12la ing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column 
  

on the left, 12lease list (please read guidance note 6) 

On special events, such as major sporting in other countries or National events 
which may occur outside of standard hours the licensing authority will be notified 

10 working days in advance if opening at 5am or closing at 3am in the morning. 
On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours to the start of permitted hour 
on the following day. 

Sat 08-00 00-00 

  

Sun 08-00 00-00 

  

Page 16



LLA01(2017) 11  

G 
 

Performances of dance 
Standard days and timings 

(please read guidance note 
7) 

Will the rformance of dance take Qlace indoors or  
Indoors □ outdoors or both - Qlease tick (please read guidance 

note 3) 

Outdoors □ 
Day Start Finish Both □ 
Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

  

Tue   

  

Wed   State an)l seasonal variations for the erformance of dance (please read 
guidance note 5) 

  

Thur   

  

Fri   Non standard timings. Where )lOU intend to use the Qremises for the  

erformance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on the 
  

left, Qlease list (please read guidance note 6) 

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

Page 17



LLA01(2017) 12  

H 
 

Anything of a similar 
description to that falling 
within (e), (f) or (g) 

Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 

7) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing 
This could be other forms of entertainment on an adhoc basis, such as 
Race Night 

Comedian 

Q&A with someone famous 

Charity fun day or private party with bouncy castles, inflatables etc. Various 
funding raising events auctions etc 

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take Rlace indoors or 
Indoors □ 

outdoors or both - Rlease tick (please read guidance 
Mon 08-00 23-00 Outdoors □ note 3) 

  
Both 

 

Tue 08-00 23-00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

  

Wed 08-00 23-00 

  

Thur 08-00 23-00 State any: seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar descriRtion to 

that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 5) 
  

Fri 
08-00 23-00 

  

Sat 
08-00 00-00 

 Non standard timings. Where y:ou intend to use the Rremises for the  

entertainment of a similar descriRtion to that falling within (e), (f) or {g) at 

different times to those listed in the column on the left, Rlease list (please 
  

read guidance note 6) 

On special events, such as major sporting in other countries or National events 

which may occur outside of standard hours the licensing authority will be notified 
10 working days in advance if opening at 5am or closing at 3am in the morning. 

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours to the start of permitted hour 
on the following day. 

Sun 
08-00 23-00 

  

Page 18



LLA01(2017) 13  

 

Late night refreshment 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 

7) 

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place 
indoors or outdoors or both - please tick (please read 
guidance note 3) 

Indoors □ 

Outdoors □ 
Day Start Finish Both IZJ 

Mon 08-00 23-00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Hot drinks and hot food sold from within the club house or from the patio area. 
  

Tue 08-00 23-00 

  

Wed 08-00 23-00 State an)l seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment 

(please read guidance note 5) 
  

Thur 08-00 23-00 

  

Fri 08-00 00-00 Non standard timings. Where )!'.OU intend to use the premises for the  

provision of late night refreshment at different times1 to those listed in the 
  

column on the left please list (please read guidance note 6) 

On special events, such as major sporting in other countries or National events 

which may occur outside of standard hours the licensing authority will be notified 

10 working days in advance if opening at 5am or closing at 3am in the morning. 

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours to the start of permitted hour 

on the following day. 

Sat 08-00 00-00 

  

Sun 08-00 23-00 

  

Page 19



LLA01(2017) 14  

J 
 

Supply of alcohol 

Standard days and timings 

(please read guidance note 
7) 

Will the suggl)t'. of alcohol be for consumgtion - 
On the 
premises □ glease tick (please read guidance note 8) 

Off the 

premises □ 
Day Start Finish Both 

 

Mon 8-00 23-00  State anlt'. seasonal variations for the suggl)t'. of alcohol (please read  
guidance note 5) 

  

Tue 08-00 23-00 

  

Wed 08-00 23-00 

  

Thur 08-00 23-00  Non standard timings. Where )!'.OU intend to use the gremises for the  
suggllt'. of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left 

1   
glease list (please read guidance note 6) 

On special events, such as major sporting in other countries or National events 
which may occur outside of standard hours the licensing authority will be notified 

10 working days in advance if opening at 5am or closing at 3am in the morning. 
On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours to the start of permitted hour 
on the following day. 

Fri 08-00 00-00 

  

Sat 08-00 00-00 

  

Sun 08-0 23-00 

  

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated 
premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of 
the form): 

 

Name 

Matthew Read 

Date of birth 04/06/1972 

 
7 Cambridge Rd 

Clevedon 

Postcode I BS21 7HX 

Personal licence number (if known) 
NSC/063449 

Page 20



LLA01(2017) 15  

 

K 

 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary 
to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 
9). 

L 
 

Hours premises are open 
to the public 

Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 
7) 

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5) 

The hours stated are maximum number of hours the Club would be open within 
the week. Realistically the Club will only be open a couple of nights a week and 
at weekends. 

The Club is expected to be open more in cricket season, with the bar open when 
cricket is being played. 

 
The rational for including such long opening times, is to provide some flexibility in 
the future for an onsite cafe. 

Day Start Finish 

Mon 08-00 23-00 

  

Tue 08-00 23-00 

  

Wed 08-00 23-00 

  Non standard timings. Where you intend the !;!remises to be O!;!en to the 
QUblic at different times from those listed in the column on the left !;!lease 

1 

Thur 08-00 23-00 list (please read guidance note 6) 

  

Fri 08-00 00-00 

  

Sat 08-00 00-00 

  

Sun 08-00 23-00 

 

Page 21



LLA01(2017) 16  

### 

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 

 
a) General - all four licensina obiectives (b, c, d and e) (please read i:1uidance note 10) 

The core objectives of Clevedon Cricket Club is to play cricket and provide social facilities for club 

members. We run three adult men's team, 1 ladies' side and a thriving youth section for all ages 

and genders. This application is for a full premises licence so that we can increase usage of the 

Club House throughout the year. 

We hire the Club House for functions such as wedding parties, wakes, birthday parties, 

engagement parties and social gathering. We wish to be able to serve the local community and 

supporters of the club who are not club members. The sole reason for our application is to 

increase footfall through the Club House with the aim to increase funds for the Club so that we 

can continue to offer cricket within the area. A requirement of our affiliation to the ECB is that we 

achieve certain levels of discipline, safety, and child protection which in some areas relate to the 

licensing objectives. 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

A CCTV/ Surveillance system shall be installed to the satisfaction of the Avon and Somerset 

Constabulary and the North Somerset Licensing Authority and maintained in good working order. 

All cameras shall record continuously during trading hours and for one hour afterwards and to 

include coverage of club entrances / exits and public areas. The time and date shall be displayed 

on the recordings and all recordings shall be maintained for a period of 31 days and made 

available to the Police or the Licensing Authority for evidential purposes on request. If the CCTV 

equipment fails, the Police and Licensing Authority must be informed as soon as possible, and 

immediate steps shall be taken to put the equipment back into action. 

 
A notice shall be displayed at the entrance to the premises advising that a CCTV I Surveillance 
system is in operation. 

 
An incident book with numbered pages will be kept on the premises and be made available for 
inspection by the Police and Licensing authority. 

 
1) Any incident of violence or disorder on or immediately outside the premises. 

2) Any incident involving controlled drugs on the premises. 

3) Any other crime or criminal activity on the premises. 

4) Any refusal to serve alcohol to persons who are drunk. 

5) Any refusal to serve alcohol to under 18's or anyone who appears to be under 18. 
6) Any call for police assistance to the premises. 

7) Any ejection from the premises. 

8) Any first aid/other care given to a customer. 

c) Public safety 

Page 22



17 LLA01(2017)  

 
Only polycarbonate/ plastic glasses will be used outside of the club/ patio terrace area - to include any drink 
sold in a glass bottle will be decanted into a plastic glass. 

 
d) The prevention of public nuisance 

All external doors and windows shall be kept closed where possible, whilst regulated entertainment 
is taking place after 11pm, except for access and egress from the premises. 

 
The placing of empty bottles into receptacles outside the premises shall only to be permitted during 
the following times: 09:00 to 21:00 

 
Prominent, clear, and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect 
the needs of local residents and to leave the premises quietly. 

 
While live or recorded music is being played at the premises, a responsible person should 

periodically patrol the neighbourhood and listen to the music outside neighbouring residential 

properties and take appropriate action to lower the volume of the music as necessary. 

 
e) The protection of children from harm 

A "Challenge 25" scheme shall be adopted, whereby an accepted form of photographic 
identification shall be requested before any alcohol is sold to any person who appears to be under 
25 years of age and an acceptable proof of age shall include identification bearing the customers 
photograph, date of birth and integral holographic mark or security measure i.e. PASS approved 
proof of age card, photo-card driving licence and passport. 

 
Checklist: 

Please tick to indicate agreement 

• I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. □ 
• I have enclosed the plan of the premises. □ 
•  I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where 

applicable. 
•  I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises 

supervisor, if applicable. 
• I understand that I must now advertise my application. □ 

• I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected. □ 
• [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability 

partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have included documents demonstrating 
my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom (please read note 15) 

It is an offence, under section 158 of the licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in 
connection with this application. Those who make a false statement may be liable on summary 
conviction to a fine of any amount. 

 
It is an offence under section 24b of the immigration act 1971 for a person to work when they know, 

or have reasonable cause to believe, that they are disqualified from doing so by reason of their 

immigration status. Those who employ an adult without leave or who is subject to conditions as to 

employment will be liable to a civil penalty under section 15 of the immigration, asylum and 

nationality act 2006 and pursuant to section 21 of the same act, will be committing an offence where 

they do so in the knowledge, or with reasonable cause to believe, that the employee is disqualified. 

□ 

□ 

□ 

Page 23



18 LLA01(2017)  

Part 4 - Signatures  (please read guidance note 11) 

 
Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 12). If 
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity. 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Declaration 

• [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not 
a limited liability partnership] I understand I am not entitled to be issued with a 
licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject 
to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to be entitled to 
live and work in the UK {please read guidance note 15). 

• The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not 
subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a licesable 
activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if 
appropriate (please see note 15) 

  

Signature Lyn Bibbing 
I
 

 
signature -

 

Date 
 v  

06/11/2023 

Capacity Club Secretary 

 
For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent 
{please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity. 

 

Signature Matthew Read 
 

Signature 

Date 06/11/2023 

Capacity Club Steward 

 

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this 
application (please read guidance note 14) 

Matthew Read 
7 Cambridge Rd 

Post town I Clevedon l Postcode j  8S21 7HW 

 

Telephone number (if any) I 07747 156 195 

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional) 

Mat.read@sky.com 

Page 24

mailto:Mat.read@sky.com


Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



 
Part A 

 
CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE 

 
    
 Club Premises Certificate Number: 
 
Part 1  

Club Details: 
 
Clevedon Cricket Club 
Esmond Grove 
Clevedon 
Somerset 
BS21 7HW 

Telephone Number – 01275 877585 (Mr Paul Tingle – Club Secretary) 

 

Where the club premises certificate is time limited the dates 
 
 
Start Date: 24 November 2005                                                  End Date: 

Qualifying club activities authorised by the certificate: 
 
Sale of Alcohol  
Recorded Music 

The times the certificate authorises the carrying out of qualifying club activities: 
 
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL       START:             FINISH: 
 
MONDAY:       10:00  23:00  
TUESDAY:       10:00  23:00  
WEDNESDAY:       10:00  23:00  
THURSDAY:       10:00  23:00  
FRIDAY:       10:00  23:00  
SATURDAY:       10:00  23:00  
SUNDAY:       12:00  22:30  
 
Non Standard Timings: 
Christmas Day: 12:00 – 15:00 and 19:00 – 22:30 
 
RECORDED MUSIC:                               START:             FINISH: 
 
MONDAY:      Unrestricted     
TUESDAY:      Unrestricted     
WEDNESDAY:      Unrestricted     
THURSDAY:      Unrestricted     
FRIDAY:      Unrestricted     
SATURDAY:      Unrestricted     
SUNDAY:      Unrestricted    
  
Non Standard Timings: 

 

NSC/ 019446 

Page 31



 
Where the certificate authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off 
supplies 
 
On the Premises 
 
Off the Premises 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 32



 
Annex 1 – Mandatory Conditions 
 
CLUB PREMISES 
 
Permitted Hours 
(SES. 59, 60, 63, 67A, 68, 70, 74, 76, 78) 
 
Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours.  
In this condition, permitted hours means:  
a.  On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year’s Eve, 10 a.m. to 

11 p.m. 
b.  On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or New Year’s Eve, 12 noon to 10.30pm. 
c.  On Good Friday, 12 noon to 10.30pm. 
d.  On New Year’s Eve, except a Sunday, 10 a.m. to 11 p.m. 
e.  On New Year’s Eve on a Sunday, 12 noon to 10.30 p.m. 
f.  On Christmas Day, as provided by the rules of the club and notified in writing by the 

chairman or secretary of the club to the chief executive of the justices for the petty 
sessions area in which the premises are. The said hours shall: 

  i.  not exceed six and a half hours; 
  ii.  not to being earlier that 12 noon; 
  iii.  not end later than 10.30pm; 
  iv.  provide for a break of at least 2 hours, including 3 p.m. to 5 p.m.; 
  v.  not extend for more than three and a half hours after 5 p.m. 
g. On New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours to the start of permitted hours on 

the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the following day, midnight on 
31st December).  

 
The above restrictions do not prohibit: 
(a)  during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the consumption of the Alcohol 

on the premises; 
(b)  during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of Alcohol from the 

premises, unless the Alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel; 
(c)  during the first thirty minutes after the above hours, the consumption of the Alcohol on 

the premises by persons taking meals there if the Alcohol was supplied as ancillary to 
the meals; the supply to, or  consumption by, any person of Alcohol in any 
premises where they are residing.  

 
Credit Sales 
(S. 166, LA 1964) 
 
Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied unless it is paid for before or at the time when it is sold or 
supplied, except for Alcohol sold or supplied with and for consumption at a meal supplied at 
the same time, consumed with the meal and paid for together with the meal. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 33



 
 
 
OFF LICENCES AND OFF SALES DEPARTMENTS OF ON-LICENSED PREMISES 
 
Permitted Hours 
(S. 60, 63, 86 LA 1964) 
 
Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours.  
 
The above restrictions do not prohibit:  
(a)  during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the Alcohol from 

the premises, unless the Alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel; 
(b)  the ordering of Alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the 

vendor of the Alcohol so ordered; 
(c)  the sale of Alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;  
(d)  the sale or supply of Alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the 

sale or supply of Alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or 
an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty’s naval, military or air forces;  

 
Open containers and no consumption  
(S. 164 LA 1964) 
 
Alcohol shall not be sold in an open container or be consumed in the licensed premises. 
 
Supply of Alcohol  
No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence – 

a)  at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the 
premises licence, or 

b)  at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal 
licence or his personal licence is suspended.  

 
Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person 
who holds a personal licence.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 34



 
 
 
Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule 
 
GENERAL: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PREVENTION OF CRIME & DISORDER: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PUBLIC SAFETY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM: 
 
 

Page 35



 
 
 
Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority 
 
 
 

1. To grant the application for conversion of an existing Club Registration certificate to a 
Club premises Certificate in accordance with paragraph 16(2) of Schedule 8 to the 
Licensing Act 2003 (“the Act”) 

 
2. Having taken into account the Secretary of State’s Guidance issued under s182 of the 

Act and North Somerset Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy, and having taken 
account of the relevant representations, the people attending to put forward there 
representations, the people attending to put forward their representations and in the 
absence of a representative of the applicant, having heard nothing to support the 
application, and how the licensing objectives would be promoted, the Sub-Committee 
determined not to grant the application to vary the Club Premises Certificate under s85 
of the Act in accordance with the application dated 3rd August 2005-12-12 

 
 Reason -  In order to promote the Licensing Objectives for the prevention of 

Crime and disorder and prevention of public nuisance. 
 
The mandatory conditions contained in sections 73 and 74 of the Act also apply to the Club 
Premises certificate  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 36



 
 
 
Annex 4 – Plans 
 
Original plans with the Licensing Section, North Somerset Council, Environmental and 
Consumer Services, Somerset House, Oxford Street, Weston-super-Mare, Somerset, 
BS23 1TG 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 37



 
 
 

Part B 
 

Club premises certificate summary 
 
 
Club premises certificate Number  
 
  
 
 
 

Club details:  
Clevedon Cricket Club 
Esmond Grove 
Clevedon 
Somerset 
BS21 7HW 

 
Telephone Number: 01275 877585 (Mr Paul Tingle – Club Secretary) 
 

 

 

Where the club premises certificate is time limited the dates 
 
 
Start Date:    24 November 2005                  End Date: 
 

  

 
Qualifying club activities authorised by the certificate: 
 
Sale of Alcohol  
Recorded Music 
 

 

NSC/ 019446 

Page 38



 
The times the certificate authorises the carrying out of qualifying club activities 
 
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL       START:            FINISH: 
 
MONDAY:       10:00  23:00  
TUESDAY:       10:00  23:00  
WEDNESDAY:       10:00  23:00  
THURSDAY:       10:00  23:00  
FRIDAY:       10:00  23:00  
SATURDAY:       10:00  23:00  
SUNDAY:       12:00  22:30  
 
Non Standard Timings: 
Christmas Day: 12:00 – 15:00 and 19:00 – 22:30 
 
 
RECORDED MUSIC:                               START:            FINISH: 
 
MONDAY:      Unrestricted     
TUESDAY:      Unrestricted     
WEDNESDAY:      Unrestricted     
THURSDAY:      Unrestricted     
FRIDAY:      Unrestricted     
SATURDAY:      Unrestricted     
SUNDAY:      Unrestricted  
 
Non Standard Timings: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Where the certificate authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off 
supplies 
 
On the Premises 
 
Off the Premises 
 
 

 

 
State whether access to the club premises by children is restricted or prohibited 
 
Children under 16 years of age are prohibited and restricted as outlined in Section 145 of the 
Licensing Act 2003. 
 
 
 

 

Page 39



NOTICE OF GRANT OF CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE 
 
 
 
 

Club Premises Certificate Number: 

 
 
NSC/019446 
 
 
Club Details: 
 
Clevedon Cricket Club 
Esmond Grove 
Clevedon 
Somerset 
BS21 7HP 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
GRANTED at the Office of the said council on the 2 September 2005 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mandy Bishop 
Environmental and Consumer Services Manager 
Directorate of Development and Environment 
 

Page 40



Appendix E 
 
Hi Caz, 
 

I hope you are well. 
 

Please find below the recommendations from Carl Smallwood regarding our premises license. 
We are happy with the amendments suggested and would ask that our application be updated 
accordingly. 
 

Many thanks  
 

Matt 
 

 
From: Carl Smallwood <Carl.Smallwood@n-somerset.gov.uk> 
Sent: 21 November 2023 3:51 PM 
To: mat.read@sky.com <mat.read@sky.com> 
Cc: Caz Horton <Caz.Horton@n-somerset.gov.uk> 
Subject: Application for a Premises Licence - Clevedon Cricket Club  
  

Hi Matthew 
  

Further to our meeting today I write with the extra conditions agreed under The 
Prevention of Public Nuisance   
  

1. The playing of live or recorded music in the outside area of the premises is 
only permitted for 5 times per year after 21:00hrs and  shall cease at 23:00 
hours 
= 

2. Local residents shall receive written confirmation of all events when live or 
recorded music is being played outside after 21:00hrs.  A contact number 
shall be provided for use in case of noise complaints. 

  
As mentioned to proceed with the application you will need to email to my colleague 
Caz Horton in the Licensing Team that you agree with the conditions.  
  
Please email caz.horton@n-somerset.gov.uk 
  
Kind regards 
  

Carl Smallwood 

Senior Environmental Health Officer 

Public Health and Regulatory Services 

North Somerset Council 

Tel:                01275 884135 

E-Mail:          Carl.Smallwood@n-somerset.gov.uk 

Post:             Town Hall, Walliscote Grove Road, Weston-super-Mare, BS23 1UJ 

Web:           www.n-somerset.gov.uk 
 

Page 41

mailto:Carl.Smallwood@n-somerset.gov.uk
mailto:mat.read@sky.com
mailto:mat.read@sky.com
mailto:Caz.Horton@n-somerset.gov.uk
mailto:caz.horton@n-somerset.gov.uk
mailto:Carl.Smallwood@n-somerset.gov.uk
http://www.n-somerset.gov.uk/


This page is intentionally left blank



L1c:..£4 
t~~~. 
l5c/06 ~t, J.9. . 

;,~.1~ ~vk,1- (M. 

' I, v~ 

~Wl tM<A. ~virv-e 

CJ,e._ V-e d(/1,\ f S:; I 

/# kc. ).oJ .. s . 

• 

1'1t:M), ~t...J"": I C<a¥ 114./ ~ ~ We~ 
L~ IA --;Jj I ~v ~ Ot<. 0 CC..4-J,l•; .. s ~ m"IJ.. ~ 
• 

/J (/1-P1' ' 

~ ;J .M vvVf c,.f1'M-F'~ ji,., tk o.a::r~ 
~ v<. t5 /4 ~ d.- rlws vi acpi~11d ~~ ~ 

. ¼'t-...,1 mw.-i ,--'~ i l~CL~ el.. ~ w-e_ 

~ ~ n,u-1,U~· fk c4 ~ ~ ~v~ :_.,; 
~ \ 

Vift,,[,). Are~ IMAJ(~ A n.r~· ~ IMIA~h.J,.e._ 
/ 

M ~ CA)j_-t'-(M' VVIMil · l~cu)tft.,.,.-11-n,-jf & 

~v(_~ ,~ wr.cA-ek&--Rc...Jc4-ef1~ "~~ 
vf_ ~ ~.~ 1-41,clt,..,/, "t;i £LU~ /~ Wl-f t-e-tv6;JL1 
W.4 ~ IM.e-~~ f~i(_r ~~ J-ewr 

Page 43



)_ 

"-
ti_c.) /~' hJ-0 ~-~ c,_ ~ . 
I lv,t,"" vw ~ ~ a...c.~ rt...tL 5 ~ 

v~ ~ / hrn/d::J ~~ d s-~ ~ 
~ ~~ ~~U-&-¼J~,~~ ~ 

~ d ri,,;,, ~ vVIC,,,~.J-UA .~ ~ 

Cldd,./4~ cu,/,-, ~ ~~~~ all 

~ 11/tA-cL ~t/4-~ ~ OtA-e- ~ J 
~CAM 

• 

NORTH SOMERSET 
COUNCIL 

0 5 DEC 2023 
• • 

LICENSING 

• 

Page 44


	Agenda
	4 Adoption of hearing procedure
	5 Report for the Application to Grant a Premises Licence - Clevedon Cricket Club
	Appendix B (1 of 2)
	Appendix B (2 of 2)
	Appendix C (location Plan)
	Appendix D (Club premises certificate)
	Appendix E (additional conditions)
	Appendix F (Letter of Objection)



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}


